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From: TelecomNews [mailto: AviW@telecomnews.co.il]

Sent: Sunday, February 3, 2019 11:05 PM

To:

Subject: RE: D1pwS MO0 D3N 0192 .500 NN NHY TOMKA DA NAY D 012101 D12 DA HoN a0 ax HMan Y.

CYRRE NI [PT N7IY 7w 190N DT
https://www.telecomnews.co.il/%D7%AA%D7%A2%D7%9C%D7%95%D7%9C%D7%99-%D7%A9%D7%95%D7%9C%D7%94-%D7%96%D7%A7%D7%9F-
%D7%91%D7%9E%D7%A9%D7%A8%D7%93-%D7%94%D7%AA%D7%A7%D7%A9%D7%95%D7%A8%D7%AA-
%D7%94%D7%AA%D7%A2%D7%9C%D7%95%D7%9E%D7%94.html|

From: TelecomNews [mailto: AviW @telecomnews.co.il]

Sent: Sunday, February 3, 2019 9:37 PM

To:

Subject: RE: D1pwS MO0 HON 0192 500 NN NHY TOMRA DA NAY D 012101 D12 DA HoN a0 ax HoMan Y.

,21 DItY

nunY7 |Xd> '"MN7YY QLY 7Y DN2ANNY NNX

272 ax 7y "nnx Tt 'Mandw nn Lt XD X7 N

https://www.telecomnews.co.il/site/detail/detail/detailDetail.asp?detail id=5338093&seaWordPage=%D7%90%D7%9C%D7%95%D7%94%D7%99%D7%9D
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From: TelecomNews [mailto: AviW @telecomnews.co.il]

Sent: Sunday, February 3, 2019 2:46 PM

To:

Subject: D1 p/S MON SN M 50N NN NS TOMXA D00 NI D D10 S22 D2 on a2 ax HmMan Hy.
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